AGENDA ITEM #

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Monday April 27, 2009

District Business Office

TO: Dr. Craig Schilling(X/

FROM: Kimberly L. Ptak

DATE: APRIL 27, 2009

RE: DISCUSSION/ACTION: AWARD OF BID: ROOFING WORK

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board award the bid for roofing work at Glenbrook North and
Glenbrook South to L. Marshall in the amount of $286,500.

Background

As part of the master facility plan, the board approved $351,000 of roofing work at Glenbrook
North and Glenbrook South High School. The scope of work includes: GBS main gym
entrance, GBS auditorium stairway, GBS stage roof, GBS fire vents/smoke hatches, GBS music
area and GBN varsity coach’s locker room. The majority of work is at Glenbrook South this
summer since summer school is at Glenbrook North.

Knickerbocker Roofing

L. Marshall

A-1 Roofing

J. L. Adler Roofing

All American Exterior Solutions
Riddiford Roofing

Olsson Roofing Co

Crowther Roofing & Sheet Metal

Estimate

Bid Results

$224,800*
$286,500
$300,000
$300,385
$325,625
$332,319
$359,057
$360,200

$351,000

* Bid was withdrawn due to calculation error.



